

CONTACT

Asiana Suites, Al Rigga, Dubai UAE 💿

leepetchie028@gmail.com 🔯

www.linkedin.com/in/leebantolo

(+971) 544178873/ (+971) 544445818 ((+971) 42999466



EDUCATION

COLLEGE **B.S. IN ARCHITECTURE**

June 2011-April 2016 University of the East Samson Road, Caloocan City, Philippines

HIGH SCHOOL June 2007-March 2011 University of the East Samson Road, Caloocan City, Philippines

ELEMENTARY June 2000-April 2007 Cecilio Apostol ELementary School Seventh Avenue, Caloocan City, Philippines



SKILLS

SOFTWARES



AUTOCAD

PHOTOSHOP

V-RAY

LUMION

SKETCH-UP





LEE PETCHIE AGTING BANTOLO

ARCHITECT LEED GREEN ASSOCIATE



PROFILE

A registered and licensed Architect with 3 years experience as Project Architect in UAE, Architectural Assistant in a consistent BCI Asia's Top 10 Architectural Firms in the Philippines and as Freelance Architect. Through which she has acquired skills in doing large scaled projects ranging from High Rise Residential Ruildings to Mixed Head Poyclopments as well as Heads Buildings to Mixed-Use Developments as well as Hotels, Resorts, Warehouses and Villas. A brand Ambassadress of diferent products in the market.

> Open to any Architectural Position or Career Opportunities for Architects.



WORK EXPERIENCE

2018-PRESENT

2017-2018

ICONIC ARCHIT'L & ENGR. CONSULTANTS (UAE)
SCOPE OF WORKS (PROJECT ARCHITECT)

Complete Architectural Working Drawings &



- Other Necessary Details
- Overall project supervision
- Updating & Filing of Documents

LEE ARCHITECTS
SCOPE OF WORKS (FREELANCE)

 Complete Architectural Working Drawings & Other Necessary Details Plumbing Layout



FREELANCE BRAND AMBASSADRESS 2017-2018

SCOPE OF WORKS (FREELANCE)

Promoting Products and Push Selling (Cheetos, Ferrero, G-Active, Jelly Vit and Etc.)

JOSE SIAO LING AND ASSOCIATES 2016-2017
BCI Asia's Top 10 Architectural Firms in the Philippines with 36 years of expertise in projects ranging from high rise buildings, to residential houses and from architectural interiors to master planning.

SCOPE OF WORKS (ARCHITECTURAL ASSISTANT)



Complete Architectural Working Drawings & Other Necessary Details

Overall project supervision

Coordination and itegration of Structural and MEFPS

Site Visit



SKILLS

TECHNICAL DRAWING



RECENT ACHIEVEMENT



LEED Green Associate "Administered by Green Business Certification Inc. (GBCI); recognizing excellence in green business industry performance and practice globally.' (October 2018)

JOSE SIAO LING & ASSOCIATES







GLOBAL LINK

- Royal Tower
 - Proposed 34 Storey Residential Building
- Edmesia
 - 2 Storey Warehouse and Offices for Staffs
 J Park Island Resort
- - igh 5 Star Resort and Water Park
- Olango Wildlife Sanctuary
 Eco Tourist Spot with Bird's Tower and Restaurants
- STI College
- Storey High College Educational Building
- Global Link Center
 - orey BPO Office and Commercial Spaces
- Guijo Building
 - roposed 6 Storey Mixed-use Residential Building

LEE ARCHITECTS





BRUAL RESIDENCE

- Bernardo Residence
 - es Storey Bungalow Residential House
- Learning School
 - Storey Kindergarten Educational School
- **Brual Residence**
 - 3 Storey Residential House w/ Roof Deck Systems Plus Computer College
- - tension of Main & Admin Blda.
- Forest City Spa and Resort
 - roposed Multi-Complex Development

HOBBIES & INTEREST





GCC SAMPLE PROJECTS

ICONIC ARCHIT'L & ENGR. CONSULTANTS

LABOR CAMP (G+3+R)



WAREHOUSES & LABOR CAMP (G+M)



WAREHOUSES (G+M)

- 4-Star Hotel
 - Proposed Hotel in Business Bay (B+G+16+R)
- Labor Accomodation
 - Proposed Accomodations in Muhaisanah 2nd (G+3+R) and Al Ttay (B+G+3+R)
- Warehouses
 - Fifty Warehouses in Ras Al Khor Ind. 2nd (G Only) Two Proposed Warehouses in D.I.P Second (G+M)
- Social and Leisure Club
- Proposed Leisure Park in Al Hebiah 4th (G+1+R)
 Three Warehouses & 16 Commercial Shops
 Proposed in Al Quoz Ind. 3rd (G+M)
- One Villa

 - Proposed Villa in Al Wasl (G+1+R)
 Proposed Villa w/ Majlis & Service Block (G+1+R) in Al Khwaneei
- Two Villas
- Proposed Villa in AL Mamzar (B+G+1+R)
 Compound Wall





AWARDS AND ACHIEVEMENTS

HIGH SCHOOL 2007-2011

2010-2011

Student Council President

C.A.T. Law Enforcemnt Brigade Commander Champion "Intramuros" (On the Spot Painting Contest - National Level)

2009-2012

Catholic Women League Member (Our Lady of Grace Parish Church)

2009

1st Place Slogan Writing Contest

Theme: We Advocate Time Conciousness & Honesty

2008

2nd Place Poster Making (United Nations Festival)

COLLEGE 2011-2016: BS IN ARCHITECTURE

2015-2016

Best in Thesis: Multi-Complex Government Civic Centre

2014-2015

Best in Speech (Speech and Oral Communication Contest)

1st Place Architectural Design Competition Member (Local Government Council)

2013-2014 Champion : Model & Designer (Trashion Show Competition) 2011-2012

Mr. and Ms. UE Candidate (Ms. Popularity) Head of the Member Committee (United Architects of the Philippines - Student Auxilliary)

REFERENCE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST